Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, November 18, 2024 11:52 AM

To: admin-d; assignments; SUR

Cc: Caleen Yit; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Rick Teo; Claims

Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10032151/CY || Ol- SLC2453E (Red) TP-SMX2308U || Est:
$5,150.80 || Alan’s United Auto Pte Ltd

Attachments: C10032151 SMX2308U.zip

Hi Team,

We would like to request TP survey for SMX2308U. TP chose LKK to survey the vehicle.

Workshop information:
Address:

ALAN'S UNITED AUTO PTE. LTD. (||

Block 7, Sin Ming Industrial Estate, #01-T8, Singapore 575642
Teal: 6453 BE86 (3 Lines) Fax: 6459 6550

Please confirm assignment.
Thank you.
Warmest Regards,

Lan Boon Chin
Executive, Claims Administration

T 60472144
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From: kennychan@alanutd.com <kennychan@alanutd.com>

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2024 11:09 am

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: PRI Request on 18.11.2024 || C10032151/CY || RE: ARRANGE T. P. SURVEY FOR SMX2308U CLAIMING
SLC2453E ACCIDENT ON 08-10-2024

Dear Person In-Charge
We like to let LKK to conduct the survey thank you .

Regards

Kenny

Alan’s United Auto Pte Ltd
64538686

From: kennychan@alanutd.com <kennychan@alanutd.com>

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2024 9:25 am

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: ARRANGE T. P. SURVEY FOR SMX2308U CLAIMING SLC2453E ACCIDENT ON 08-10-2024

Dear Motor Claims Dept.

Morning ,please arrange surveyor to survey our client vehicle SMX2308U for t. p. claim your insured vehicle
SLC2453E accident on 08-10-2024 thank you .

Regards

Kenny

Alan’s United Auto Pte Ltd
64538686



